
From: 	 Lewis, David 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, February 03, 2009 3:48 PM 
To: 	 ijis.orig'; O'Reilly, Thomas 
Subject: 	 Re: DHS Meeting today 

Unfortunately their flaw is they cannot pull data from the shared space and all the entry to eGuardian has to be fat-
fingered. 

******.*** 

David P. Lewis 
Senior Policy Advisor 
US Department of Justice 
Bureau of Justice Assistance 
810 7th Street, NW 
Washington DC. 20531 
(202) 616-7829 

From: 
To: 	 ; Lewis, David; O'Reilly, Thomas 
Sent: Tue Feb 03 15:27:59 2009 
Subject: RE: DHS Meeting today 
You didn't miss anything. Still lots of disagreement as to whether DHS would contribute anything to the Shared 
Space. Seems li ke 	only push data to eGuardian and pull data from the shared space for analysis. I'll get a 
better read from 

From: 
Sent: Tue 2/3/2009 2:32 PM 
To: David Lewis (David.P.Lewis©usdoj.gov);  Tom O'Reilly (thomaso:freilly2©usdoj.gov) 
Subject: DHS Meeting today 

DHS meeting has started. 
I set u a brid e 
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